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MEMORANDUM
TO: All AAA Directors NOTICE #: 091903-1-1-SWCBS
FROM: Terry White
Secretary
DATE: September 19, 2003

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction: 2003/2004 Nutrition Services Incentive
Program Contract

The purpose of this notice is to transmit the attached boiler plate contract for the
2003/2004 the Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP). This contract is for
use with the federal fiscal year contract beginning October 1, 2003. Please use
this document to develop contracts with your providers.

The NSIP is the new name for the former United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA) cash or commodity program known as the Nutrition Program
for the Elderly. The program is authorized by Section 311 of the Older
Americans Act of 2000, as amended.

A summary of changes made to the contract and the FFY 2004 spreadsheet with
the projected rate, number of meals, and contract amounts are also attached. If
you require additional information regarding this Notice, please contact your
contract manager.
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